West Pine Street-Highway 12 (BD)
(North of the Baraboo River)

Volume VI "BARABOO Wisconsin...1850-2010" is in process as of this writing
and is a continuation of Volumes | through V and when available will very likely
contain more details you may be searching for.
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315 West Pine Street, c1989

Sharon L. Vogt remembers...Living in this gray
house with white trim. It was the only house between the
bridge over the Baraboo River & the A & W Root Beer Stand
at that time.

Joint Effects ¢2012, 533 Locust Street,

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #1
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Nestroy's Service Station & Filip's Garden Court Restaurant and Cabins
c1950, 320 West Pine Street

McDonalds...320 West Pine Street ¢2012

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #2
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Wok King Restaurant...419 West Pine Street c2012

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #3
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Koch's Sinclair Station...506 West Pine Street. Pre-1950. Los Nopales Restaurant...506 West Pine Street, 2012
% Baker's Restaurant followed. El Vallarta Restaurant followed g
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SUPER
KOCH'S SINCLAIR SERVICE Station
HEATED CABINS AND CAFE
ALL CABINS WITH PRIVATE SHOWERS—HOT AND COLD RUNNING WATER

Hwy. 12 — WEST BARABOO, WISCONSIN Fhone 1081

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #4
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Note: This chronology is of the development of business'
on West Pine Street in the village of West Baraboo, which in
2012 may also be known as Highway 12, City 12 or maybe County
"BD". It chronicles the growth of the retail/commercial growth
along the highway starting at the bridge over the Baraboo River
and continues north to the village limits. Some businesses that have
addresses on an intersecting street are also listed because they also
border on West Pine.

Most dates shown are approximate.

This is a new chronicle so | need lots of help in
determining dates, locations, owners etc. of businesses along this
strip. Don't be shy about contacting me.

Thanks

Joe Ward
608.356.2102
joeandlou3610@charter.net
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314 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0290-00000
This property has been occupied as early as 1987 by
McDonald's Corporation and from 1999 to present day (2012)
has been owned by McDonald's Real Estate.

315 West Pine
Parcel No. 0092-10000
In early 1989 it was announced that Wal-Mart Properties
Incorporated, a Delaware Corporation, had purchased the property
behind the Pick n' Save from Don Pierce. The purchase went on
record April 21, 1989. From 1992 until 2007 this property was
owned by Inland Northern Point. As of this writing (2012) this

property appears to be owned by B H West Baraboo LLC who
has had possession since 2007.

Sharon L. Vogt...Lived in a gray house with white trim. It
was the only house between the bridge over the Baraboo river &
the A & W at that time. She recalls that there was a restaurant
cross the street, possibly Harrison's where McDonalds is located as
of this writing (2012).

When a copy of their house was posted on Facebook,
Sharon replied "Hey, that's my old house! It was completely
renovated when we moved in. | will post pictures of it when | get
them from my Mom. It was about 20 ft. from Hwy. 12. The 1st
night in it was a summer night with windows open, and it sounded
like the semi's were coming right into the room with me. Awfully
noisy."

There is also a posting on Facebook stating that a Harm's
Family lived here at one time??

It appears that there was an Ice House between the house
and the A & W Stand. The name of Al Jahn appears in that regard.
The date is not clear but we know that In July of 1953, Jahn had an
office at 125 Water Street and had purchased the ice division of the
Baraboo Ice & Locker Co. The Crystal Clear Ice Company
remained on Water Street until at least 1959. Kindschi started the
ice business in 1939 featuring artesian well water in its product.
Also, there was a Jahn Ice & QOil Co. in 1969...where?

Eventually Wal-Mart moved south to the corner of
Highway 12 and County "W". Gander Mountain and
Slumberland then occupied the former Wal-Mart building at this
location and both are there at present (2012).

320 West Pine Street
Maybe part of McDonald's Parcel No. 0290-00000
Nestroy's Garden Restaurant, Standard Station and
Cabins was located here in the 1940's. John F. Filip purchased the
Service Station, Garden Restaurant and 10 cabins in 1949 and
operated this business until mid-1968.
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Bill Garrisons's Restaurant was located here from mid-
1968 to 1973 and Harrison's Restaurant in 1975. McDonalds
would have encompassed this site along with 314 West Pine Street.

400 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0234-00000

The Lyons' School was located at this site, with the front
entrance facing east. When asked, Carol Losch Horne
remembered..." Yes you are correct in the location. The last year
that school was used was in 69 [1969]. They closed it in June that
year at the end of the school year. | believe it stood vacant until
they razed it for the Pizza Hut. Which was perhaps a couple years
afterwards, not entirely sure of that. | remember being disappointed
that | wasn't getting to "move upstairs" to the big grades the next
year. Classrooms for 4-6 were on the second floor. First Floor was
1-3 and we had lunch in the basement."

Hardees Restaurant was located here from 1975 to 1989,
then moved to 675 West Pine Street. They evidently sold this
parcel to the Baraboo National Bank who established a satellite
banking center here. The Baraboo National Bank has owned this
property since as early as 1992 and probably earlier.

419 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0095-00000

Chun-Nan & Nuo Shi Lee are shown as owners between
2005 and 2010. Nuo Shi Lee is shown as the owner on 2010 and
until the present date (2012).

In 1949, Curt Farr opened an A & W Root Beer stand at
this location in a 20ft. square building. Marie Leidholdt and Art
Schultz ran the operation while Baraboo High School coach, Bill
Leidholdt conducted the A & W Stand on South Boulevard...

Dayl and Carol Sorg purchased this stand in 1954 and in
1959 added a car port and hired carhops. They called their new
establishment, A & W Family Restaurant. During the 1960's and
1970's they sold chili-dogs for 19-cents on Tuesdays as that was a
slow day.

Sharon L. Vogt writes; "'l was one of the carhops. Our
house was right next to the A & W. The house was taken down so
all of the fast-food's and mini-malls could take over Hwy. 12. It was
a gray house with white trim. The only house between the bridge
over the Baraboo river & the A & W. Across the street from us was
a restaurant...Phillips, maybe. | have lots of pictures.”

David Skaife notes; "The restaurant across the street
would have been Harrisons, | think. | use to deliver newspapers
there every day when | was a kid".

Lori Weinke Christenson states; **Gwen, they were called
Coney Dogs back then right? When we were small we sat on the
steps leading down to the trailer court, loved to pass the time
watching all you girls work...Loved Dayl & Carol both, they were
like my other parents. This site is so exciting to bring back old time,
you never realize how much has passed you by until we start
talking about the way we were".

From what can be gathered, Sorg's had a trailer court at this
address. The Sorg Trailer Court sat just west but adjacent to and
below the A & W Root Beer Stand. There were steps leading
down to the trailer court.

"Buster" & Evelyn Wilcox operated the Wilcox Fresh
Fruit and Vegetable Stand adjacent to and just south of the Root
Beer Stand in the 1950s,

The business was sold to Tony & Rita Capparelli and
their son Richard and his wife Lee in 1977. At that time Sorg's
Trailer Court was directly behind the restaurant. The Sorg's held
an A & W reunion in 1990 and 200 people from 14 states attended.
In 1986 Rich and Lee had the business remodeled adding a drive-
up window.

In 1987 there was a proposal to build a strip mall along the
west side of Highway 12 from the corner of 136 south. This never
happened but an article in the Baraboo News indicated that on that
property there were 2 trailers on the unused Kick-A-Poo lot and
also an A & W Stand.

Due to highway 12 expansion, their total parking space
had shrunk to the point where they could no longer operated as a
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drive-in. Prior to the expansion the A & W property had extended
to the center of the ( now 2012) divided highway.

About 1999 Jeff Lee and his wife opened the Wok King
Restaurant, having moved from across highway 12. Jeff Lee later
passed away at his homeland, Taiwan, and his wife continued the
business.

422 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0233-00000

Pizza Hut, Richard Divelbliss is listed as owner(s) as
early as 1992 and no doubt earlier and has been occupied by the
Pizza Hut as early as 1976 (and maybe earlier) until the present
(2012).

506 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0230-00000
South of and Adjacent to 527 Linn Street

Koch's Super Service Sinclair Station & Cabins was
located at this address giving way to William E. and Rose M.
Baker who operated Bakers Restaurant, Cabins and Sinclair
Service Station as early as 1950 and still listed in the phone book
in 1973. (The 1989 Yellow Pages lists Taco John's being located
at this address...may be an error.)

Darrell & Jacqueline K. Klingenmeyer, owned this site
as early as 1975 with Jacqueline Klingenmeyer having sole
ownership since the about 2000.

The Klingenmeyers constructed a building at this address
for  "Burger America". The date is unclear but Jackie
Klingenmeyer relates that there were no buildings on this corner
prior. Taco Johns then entered the picture as early as 1989 but
though the food was great it lost business to Taco Bell that was
established at 629 Pine Street..

This business did not survive and the building was turned
over to an unknown entity who sold Chicago Style Hotdogs and
Italian Beef sandwiches. This business failed very soon after it was
established.

A short time later, Wok King was established here, later
moving across the road to the former A & W Building vacated by
the Sorg's. The building at this site was then razed and a new
building was constructed for Kristina's Family Restaurant which
Mike and Kristina Beciri moved to from downtown Baraboo and
conducted business here between August of 2000 and 2010. They
were followed by the El Vallarta Mexican Restaurant. As of 2011
Los Nopales Mexican Restaurant was being conducted here.

Sandy Bader remarks; "'l remember Baker's. Used to go
there after basketball games (or anything on Friday nights) for
french-fries and cokes".

519 West Pine Street
(SW corner State Road 136 & Highway 12)
Parcel No. 0092-00200
Dr. Tinkham's Dentist Office was located at this
address in the early 1950's. An interesting side note about the west
side of High Way 12. | think Dr. Tinkham owned most of that
property from high way 136 to the river and west on highway 136
over the hill and down the other side. Tinkham sold a big part of
his land (about 27 acres) to Al Brown for the Baraboo Concrete
Plant.

In the early 1950's this writer's father had a bad tooth ache
on a Sunday morning...we went out to the Dr's office which was on
the corner, directly south and across high way 136 from
Walgreen's. The Dr. was outside in front of his office laying up a
decorative stone wall and after some convincing he was talked into
pulling my dad's tooth as long as he did not have to freeze it. He
took off his gloves, pulled the tooth, charged my dad 50-cents and
we were gone.

Henry ""Hank™ Wedekind's Texaco Station was here as
early as 1950 and as late as 1960. They removed Tinkham's dental
building and constructed a new building.

Ray Elzea's House Trailer Sales was located on this
corner in the 1950's.
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It is believed that Al Brown, founder of Baraboo Concret
Co., owned this corner lot in the 1960's

The Kickapoo Oil Company conducted a Gas Station
here as early as 1973 and as late as 1982.

527 Linn Street
(SE Corner of Highway 12 & Linn Street)
Parcel No. 0229-00000

It is believed that Oriel Philbrick owned this corner lot
and that in 1950, West Baraboo's Cities Service was located here,
operated by Robert and Ray Astle. It is known that the Astles
were here in 1953.There was a huge arrow on the top pointing to
BARABOO. "Bob" and Ray had worked for the Ford Dealership
prior to this move. "Penny" Accola also sold cars from this
location. After Astle's, Mike & Wayne Steinhorst conducted
business here. Don's Cities Service is here in 1960; Harold
Richard is conducting the Cities Service Station in 1961 and
possibly as late as 1964.

Darrell & Jacqueline K. Klingenmeyer, owned this site
as early as 1975 after purchasing it from James Mattei. At that
time there was a quon-set building on the corner which the
Klingenmeyers used for their Arctic Cat Sales & Service
headquarters. The state later widened highway 12 and
Klingenmeyers constructed a new building for their snowmobile
sales. Darrell Klingenmeyer passed away in 2011.

Jacqueline Klingenmeyer has had sole ownership since
the about 2000. From 1982 to at least 1989, the business was
known as Darrell & Jackie's Sports Haven. As of 2012 it is
occupied by the Shoe Box Outlet Store.

533 Locust Street
Parcel No. 0296-00000
SE Corner of Locust & West Pine intersection
This property was owned at one time by Helen
Reppenhagen, later by Roberto S. & K. Francisco. As of this
writing (2012) it is owned by Michael Bennin & David Holmen.

Joint Effects, a therapeutic massage house is located here
as of 2011.

536 Berkley Boulevard
Parcel No. 0019-00000

Located on the NE corner of Highway 12 and Berkley Boulevard
Owned by Hill-Dale Properties LLC in 2012 and prior to that by
Schellenberger-DVM, CA.

In 1975, John O'Malley operated Pizza Port Too at 538
Berkley Boulevard which may have been directly on the corner with 536
being adjacent and to the east.

This site is occupied in 2012 by Hill-Dale Veterinary Hospital
SC.

602 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0025-00000 & 0024-00000

(NE Corner of the intersection of 33 & BD)

Neal Astle claims there was a Mobil Station on this
corner. It is known that a Royer's Mobil Station existed on West
Pine Street in 1950, Parchem's Mobil Station in 1960, Don's
Mobil Station in 1961 & 1962 and a Mobil Service Station in
1966.

Kerr-McGee Co purchased the Deep-Rock Co. in 1955. It
is probable that Struck & Irwin owned a franchise of Deep Rock
Stations and leased them out. There was a Struck & lIrwin Deep
Rock Station here in 1968. Wayne Smith operated Wayne's Deep
Rock in 1969 through 1972. K-M (Kerr-McGee) brand and logo
eventually replaced Deep Rock and continues in use today. (Also, it
is thought that Rocket Ray's Deep Rock Station was here early
on???)

In 1973, Wayne's Zephyr Station was here. In 1975 it
was known as the West Baraboo Zephyr Station. Vern Fry was
conducting the Westmont Zephyr Station here in 1976. Stuart
Fuller operated a Zephyr Service Station on Highway 12 in
1977...probably at this site.

Next a Kwik Trip Convenience Store was built here close
to the road; later a new one was constructed that exists here as of
this writing (2012).
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Since 2010, this property has been owned by Antioch
LLC. Prior to that HRZ Partnership was the owner.

603 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0090-00000

Morgan, Robert H. & Patrcia A. owned this property in
the late 1980's, followed by Hopkids HHC, and next beginning in
2003 up until the present (2012) by Mred (BARABOO) Associate

New Ritz Restaurant and Filling Station

An article in a June 1935 Baraboo News Republic
announced the grand opening of "The Ritz", Baraboo's newest
restaurant and night club. The Ritz was located on the north-west
corner of the intersection of the then highways 12, 13 and 33 at the
western city limit, and was operated in connection with a filling
station on the same corner by Ed. Ritzenthaler of the Ritz Oil
Company of Baraboo. The grand opening was held on Saturday
night, July 13, 1935 with a floor show and an orchestra for dancing.
Ralph Jackson of Baraboo was the manager.

In December of 1935, the management of The Ritz, located
at the Lyons corner, was taken over by Al and Lester C. ""Dusty"’
Boyd, Baraboo brothers, who would inaugurate the new Boyd's
Restaurant and new management with a New Year's Eve party. A
special orchestra and entertainment was arranged for the first New
Year's Eve party at the Ritz, which in addition to a large dance
floor and dining room included a filling station which the Messrs.
Boyd will operate.

Arnie Madalon open Arnie's Ritz Restaurant here
sometime between 1966 and 1968 and operated it until 1982.
Though the years are not clear it appears that the Ritz was
transferred next to the Culver's of the Culver's Fast Food Chain,
then to the Bob & Pat Morgan (1987) and finally was razed and
Walgreen's Drug Store was constructed and stands here as of this
writing (2012).

614 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0023-00000
This address varies as Highway 12, 511 Pine, Rt.4, 611
Pine and 911 pine however it is more than likely 614 West Pine
Street.
The West Baraboo Inn obviously was the correct title for
this establishment, but it was also known as just plain Melby's.
This tavern was in operation here as early as 1953 and as
late as 1982 and was operated by Nels and Genevieve Melby
except, in 1980 when Frank Bender was in charge. Also in 1966 it
was known as Fred & Judies Tavern.
Fish Building Supply is listed as being here from 1977 to
1989, this timeline seems to overlap when Melby's was here. There
may have been room for both operations for a while?
Next Timothy R. & N.A. Cummings owned this property
operating Tim Cummings Construction until 1999 followed by
Aldi Foods which is still located here at present (2012).

615 West Pine Street

615 West Pine Street no longer exists in 2012.
Probably lost its identity when the Shell Station next door
was enlarged.

617 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0084-00000

The service station at this address was constructed in 1935
at the same time the Ritz Restaurant was built.

Neal Miller operated The Ritz Shell Station here in 1950.
It is possible that Morrick's Shell Station was here in 1953.
However the station is referred to as the Ritz Shell Station until at
least 1962. Berning & Luck Shell Service is here from 1964 to
1987.

Sometime prior to 1994 Martin Berning owned this
property; while in 1994 M & A Real Estate LLC was the owner.
M & R Travel Mart LLC has owned and operated this business
from 2002 to the present (2012).
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620 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0022-00000
The Broadway Cafe was moved to this address
from the city of Baraboo (Broadway) in 1952 and in 1953 was
known as Young's. Between 1960 and 1962 Bob Scott was
conducting Scott's Hi-Way House here. John O. Gilbertson ran
the Hi-Way House in 1964.

From 1969 to 1975 we find Michael Rindfliesch manager
and John D. & Kathleen L. Rindfliesch partners in the operation
of Jack’s Tavern here.

The Wood Rake Restaurant was located at this address in
1976 until 1978 and conducted by Kevin Campbell.

in 1978 Richard Burgess was conducting this business
advertising it as the House of Sandwiches Hot & Cold, Homemade
Soups, Daily Luncheon Specials, Open At 11Am., Melody
Thalacker Mgr.

It was also known as the Old Highway House in 1980 and
was owned by John P. and Lynn M. Rindfleisch and/or Robert
Rindfliesch until 2003. Papa's Place owned it from 2003 to 2006
when the Baraboo National Bank took control in July of that year.
Captain Jack's of Baraboo has owned it from November of 2006
until the present date (2012) as far as can determined.

Chasers Bar & Restaurant has been located here from
2011 to the present (2012).
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Westdayl Plaza (Named for Dayl Sorg)
Parcel No. 0092-00000 and 0092-00100
State Road 136
The buildings within the Plaza, except for Wok King
Restaurant and the Baraboo Area Visitor's Center are owned and
leased by the Cincinnati-based Phillips Edison & Co. in 2012. It
is not known if Pierces are part of the Phillip's owned property.

615 Highway 136
In July of 1988, the West Baraboo Village Board approved
a building permit to construct a Pick N' Save grocery store at
Westdayl Plaza which would be operated by Donald Pierce. The
store would feature a small delicatessen, floral shop and a cafeteria.
Other than that the store would be a basic grocery store remarked
Jeff Grahl, the project manager for Amcon Corp., the general
contractor. Pierce's Pick 'n Save was at this site and going strong
in 2012.
617 Highway 136
Bethesda Thrift Shop was located here in 2011 & 2012.

619 Highway 136
Also a deal with J. C. Penney Co. was about 95 percent
complete. Hopefully the two businesses would be open by
Christmas. Preliminary negotiations were going forward with
Walgreens. It was announced in January of 2012 that the J. C.
Penny store would be closing and that a liquidation sale would
begin about the fourth week in January.

621 Highway 136
It was announced in July of 2012 that Maurices' Women's
Fashion Store was building a larger store in the Gateway Business
Park near Walmart and planned on moving there when the 5000
square foot building is finished, supposedly by Christmas of 2012

625 Highway 136

Sometime after 1988, K-Mart constructed a store on the
west end of this property. Eventually K-Mart joined with Sears and
the store became Sears Grand/Essentials.

It was announced in December of 2011 that this Sears store
would be closing soon. It is one of 120 stores nationwide Sears is
closing. Sears & K-Mart merged in 2005. Sears also owns
Dodgeville-based Land's End. However, it was later announced
that the store could possibly stay open if an entrepreneur could be
found to own and operate the store on a commission basis.
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This property was owned between 2000-2006 by
Northmontes Partnership Limited and prior to that time it was
owned by Centres Baraboo Inc. Presently (2012) it is owned by
Westdayl Plaza Station, LLC
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629 Pine Street
Parcel No. 0091-00000

RLC Enterprises owns this site at present (2012). Before
them, Taco Bell was the owner, with Martin H. Berning
preceding them.

Taco Bell is conducting business here in 2012.

630 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0021-00000

The Baraboo National Bank owned this property from
2006 until the present (2012). Velma Hoffman, Trustees owned it
prior to 2006.

Three Lions Supper Club was located here in 1969 until
at least 1976. At one time it was also known as "Rosie's Dream
11", Chef "Rosie'" Roosevelt also had a restaurant called Rosie's
Dream in Reedsburg. Bill Johnson states that Peter Weickgenant
owned this building and sold it to Dino Larocco about 1980. (In
1977 it was listed in the City Directory as the Three Lions Supper
& Animal Cracker Disco. Larocco renamed it "The Royal Villa
Supper Club"; the building burned to the ground about 1983. In
1987 the Hoffman's built Papa’s Place.

Deb Hanger recalls working for the Hoffman's opening Glacier
Rock Restaurant in 2002, still there in 2012. The Clarion Hotel and
Convention Center is located here in 2012.

675 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0091-01000
L & J Investments LLC has owned this property since
2003, prior to that ODL 96-A LLC owned it in 2002 and prior to
that Jess, Rochelle & Dane Ondell owned it.

Raymond W. & Monica A. Farrey owned and operated
the Circus City Service station at this address from 1953 through
1973.

John M. Johnson and Farrey operated the Far-Mor Qil
Co. here during 1977. Evidently Johnson became the sole owner in
1980 and changed the name to Glacier Oil Company and
conducted business here as late as 1987. Farrey and Johnson also
were partners in the Far-Mor Realty Company at this address in
1977.

In 1975 to 1977 the Tasti-King Family Restaurant was
located at this address, serving breakfast, sandwiches, chicken,
shrimp, fish, malts, cones and sundaes.

Hardees Restaurant moved here from 400 West Pine
Street about 1989. They removed the A-Frame building that Tasti-
King operated out of and constructed the building that sits there as
of today (2012).

Don Simonds recalls that the present (2012) building was
built was around 1989, and recalls "The company that | worked for
did all of the site work. The builder was from Beaver Dam. He
could put up a Hardees and have it running in 28 days. Did a lot of
site work for him doing Hardees all over the state.”

In 2012 Easton Motors could be found conducting
business here.

No West Pine Street location No.
Parcel No. 0068-10000
This property is owned by the Village of West Baraboo
for the extension of Berkley Boulevard on the west side of West
Pine.

No Berkley Boulevard or West Pine Street Address
Parcel No. 0068-02000
This property lies west of and behind Parcel No. 0068-
00000, is accessible from a Berkley Boulevard extension and was
owned by WBAJ LTD between1999 and 2012. In 1999 it was


http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100002881236979
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owned by Petrulis Revocable Trust and before that by the Best
Western Baraboo Inn.

725 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0068-00000
In 2012, Baraboo Inn Inc. owned this property, prior to
that the Best Western Baraboo Inn owned the property.
West Baraboo Inn was located here in 1980. The Best
Western Inn is located at this address in 2012.

750 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0017-00000
Since about 2004 Shree Harikrishna Properties has
owned this site. Prior to that F. Bushland Living Trust owned the
property and prior to 2001 C. Bushland, Forest & K.
America's Best Value Inn aka Campus Inn and the Bird
Howse Bar & Lounge is listed as being at this location in the 2012
telephone book. Campus Motel was here as early as 1976.

No West Pine location number given
Parcel No. 0015-00000
This wedge shaped property borders on the north side of
750 West Pine Street. It has been owned by Slobodan Vujosevic
since 2010. Prior to that it was owned by Homer & Bonita Miller
and before that Harry & Agnes Woodbury.

No West Pine Address Given, Just...US 12
Parcel No. 0068-01000
This property lies north of and adjacent to the Best Western
Inn and has been owned since 1999 by WBAJ Ltd. Before that the
Petrulis Revocable Trust controlled this property. The Best
Western Inn owned it before that.

825 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0069-00000
This property is owned by Kim Van - Kim Phan & Tran
LC in 2012; prior to 2006 Kevin M. Harding controlled this
property. Before Harding and 2003, Vivid Inc. owned the property.
Hazel's Cafe was located here in 1969. Nails by Kim is
located at this site at the present (2012).

827 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0070-00000
New Life Outreach Ministries has owned this property
since 2010; Kevin M. Harding owned it between 2003 and 2010.
Prior to Harding, VIVID Inc. held title.

830 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0009-00000

This property has been owned by Slobodan Vujosevic
since 2010. Prior to that it was owned by Homer & Bonita Miller,
before that Harry & Agnes Woodbury.

It is thought that the Log Lodge Motel & Cabins were
constructed by Otto Ritzenthaler, eventually Paul Krueger, the
barber owned this business. It is in operation as of the present date
(2012).

No West Pine Location Given
1000 Log Lodge Court
Parcel No. 0066-00000 & 0071-00000

This property is owned by Badger Housing Association
111 in 2012 and earlier. In 2012 this building housed the Pizza
Ranch and the Department of motor Vehicles. The Pizza Ranch,
owned by Kenneth and Mary Dressen has been at this location
since 2006.
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1000 Terrytown Road
Parcel No. 0002-31030
Owned by Mathy Construction Co. in 2012, Eugene &
Joseph Traxler owned it prior to Mathy.
Office driveway.

No West Pine location number given
Parcels No. 0072-00000 & 0074-00000
This Sauk County owned property lies just north and
adjacent to Parcel No. 0070-00000 on the west side of US 12
(County BD).
1100 Terrytown Road
Parcel No. 0002-30910
Lawrence & Catherine Senger owned this property as of
2012 and earlier.
Lawrence Senger died on May 21, 2012 at the age of 90.
He was born on September 10, 1921 in Plain, Wisconsin. He
married Catherine Whipperfurth on June 29, 1949. In 1959 he
moved to Baraboo and opened a small saw-mill on Terrytown
Road. Shortly after, he opened a retail lumber yard at this site.

1500 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0002-31011
What about Eva Wilder.....check phone books and
directories....someone say she died a violent death?

Since 2006 this property has been owned by Stonefield
Place LLC & L. Prior to that it was owned by the Zimmerman
Living Trust; prior to that...Larry & Jean Zimmerman.

Seems as though The Speedway Bar was located at this
address in the 1950's. Next came Slim Bettinger's place. Willie's
Grill & Bar, owned by Greg Wilson was located here, moving
from the old Wander Inn building on 844 Eighth Ave (or West
Baraboo's Linn Street) Zim's Inn probably followed. M And M
Bar & Grill is listed in the 2012 telephone book of Baraboo.

1510-1560 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0002-31010
Stonefield Place LLC & L has owned this property since
2005.
1575 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0002-31020
Owned by Mathy Construction Co in 2012.
D. L. Gasser Construction driveway to top of hill in
2012.
1600 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0002-3-710
Owned by Lars LLC in 2002, Donald & Gloria Larson
in 2002 and MGC Realty Co. prior to that.
Vacant land at this address in 2012.

1601 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0003-01302
Owned by BP Distributing LLC from 2000 to present
(2012). Nancy Janoch & Stevenson owned this property in 2000.

1650 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0002-30710
Owned by Lars LLC in 2002, Donald & Gloria Larson
prior to 2002 and MGC Realty Co. before that.
Larson LLC owns building at this location in 2012.

1700 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0002-30750
Owned by Dean & Mary K. Blum in 2009 until present
(2012) and before that by Ingeborg Vinicky.
Vacant land here in 2012.



West Pine Street (Hwy. 12) North of the Bridge (Includes portions of Hwy. 33 & 136)
West Baraboo

1701 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0003-01301
BP Motel Enterprises owns this property from 2002 to the
present (2012), before BP, Myron C. & Marga Martiny owned it
and before them Myron Martiny et al.
BP Motel entrance in 2012.

1750 West Pine Street

Parcel No. 0002-30730
Owned by Ingeborg Vinicky in 2012.
Vinicky residence here in 2012.

1801 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0003-01001
Owned by Robert F. & Deloris M. Martin prior to and in
2012.
1805 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0003-01002
Owned by Gale I. Getschman in 2012 and prior.

1850 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0002-30610
Owned by Byxbe & Byxbe Living Trust in 2012 and
prior.
Byxbe has a driveway to vacant land here in 2012.

2001 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0001-11610
Owned by Gary E. Wegner from 2000 to 2012, Arthur
V. & Nancy Haugen (Prior)

2125 West Pine Street
Parcel No. 0001-11620
Owned by Robert L. Luce, etal from 2000 to present
(2012) Senger, Lawrence & Catherine before that.
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West Pine Street (Highway BD) West Baraboo
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8 Kwik Trip...602 West Pine Street ¢2012 -
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West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #5



West Pine Street (Highway BD) West Baraboo

Wedekind Texaco Station...519 West Pine Street ¢1955 not extant
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West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #6



West Pine Street (Highway BD) West Baraboo
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Original BU|Id|ng can eaS|Iy be seen in the view to the right.
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Young's Restaurant, was moved to 620 West Pine Street from
1‘ down-town Broadway in 1953 where it was called the Broadway Cafe.

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #7



West Pine Street (Highway BD) West Baraboo
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Three Lions Supper Club...630 West Pine Street, lllustration #8

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #8



West Pine Street (Highway BD) West Baraboo
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Taco Bell...629 Pine Street, side view  ¢c2012

M & R Travel Mart...617 West Pine Street c2012 Taco Bell...629 West Pine Street c2012 |

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #9
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Aldis...614 West Pine Street ¢2012
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- __-_. ": = Glacier Rock Restaurant & Clarion Hotel...630 West Pine Street ¢2012 — g

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #10
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Easton Motors...675 West Pine Street ¢2012

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #11
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Nails by Kim 825 West Pine Street ¢2012

West Baraboo, West Pine Street, Illustration #12




